GETTING TO KNOW GOD

An Unknown Author



Table of Contents

God breaks our Life to Pour His Life	3
Provision/Grace to Survive the End times	3
God is on the lookout for broken vessels	4
Fresh Wind / Move of The Holy Spirit	5
Blessings of Brokenness	5
The broken vessel remains near Jesus' feet	6
God's Powerhouses / Transformers are end-time preachers	7
Completion of creation of Inside world	8
Preparation of Wise Men	9
Display Jesus's character and nature through our lives	11
Desire to see Jesus Christ in All His Fullness	12
True Prophecy (One Type)	13
Jesus Christ: A Life-Giving God-Draw strength from God on a daily ba	sis.14
Tears of Jesus	15
God is conquering over the Inside world	17
Preacher's Choice	18
True Grace	19
Steps to Grow Spiritually	20
Eternity	20
MENE, MENE, TEKEL	21
Resurrection power/body in the life of John	22
Gospel of the Kingdom to be preached before end time	24
Where are the watchmen of God?	25

Introduction

This small booklet is a collection of articles to help you to know and understand Jesus in a better way. As we are nearing the end times, there is a greater need to understand and know God. In these uncertain times, we need to derive our strength from knowing God (Daniel 11:32). Our prayer is that as you read these articles, let you experience the richness of God's presence and be drawn to seek the face, the character and nature of our Lord Jesus Christ.

God breaks our Life to Pour His Life

When God wants to use you, he starts by breaking you. God allows you to pass through different stages of brokenness.

God always breaks the broken pieces until every broken piece is completely broken. He did the same for His son Jesus Christ.

After every piece is completely crushed and broken there is a dust formed. From this dust, God will again create a man but this time it's in image of His Son Jesus Christ by breathing / pouring His life. This person will redeem creation and bring back the Glory of Christ.

If you are going through a season of complete brokenness (brokenness after brokenness), do expect your self to be destroyed and replaced by fullness of Jesus Christ.

Provision/Grace to Survive the End times

In Bible, for every season of difficulty / persecution God always provides the necessary provision / Grace to sustain the season. This provision is new every season.

In Lot's time, in order to save Lot from heavenly destruction of Sodom, God sends a heavenly protection in the form of angels. (Destruction equivalent protection).

So be assured as we are entering the end times which has a lot of persecution, earthquakes, etc be encouraged that God will provide the equivalent enormous provision to survive the end time tribulation.

I believe the hidden storehouses of abundant provision / Grace are about to be revealed for us to survive the end times.

There are seven seals of supply or Grace to safeguard us in the end times, just as there are seven seals of devastation.

Ask God to open your eyes to see the abundant provisions.

God is on the lookout for broken vessels

In the valley, God is looking for broken vessels to display glimpses of His Glory. These glimpses of God's Glory brings life to His people, but they also break the vessel even more, until it is utterly smashed. God's Glory cannot be sustained/revealed for an extended period of time in a Human vessel; instead, a Divinely created vessel is required to carry the Fullness of God's Glory.

As a result, God fully breaks a broken vessel in order to create a new divine vessel from the dust, complete with a fresh breath of the Holy Spirit, the image of Jesus Christ, and the Father's Love.

God is using brokenness, not to destroy you, but to reveal the God's Glory.

The journey down the route of Brokenness leads to the path of God's Glory.

God's Brokenness takes you from encountering Glimpses of God's Glory to carrying God's Glory in its Fullness.

Fresh Wind / Move of The Holy Spirit

There is a breaking or rattling sound heard in the heavens because God is sending a fresh wind/move of The Holy Spirit.

Like the winds that make up a cyclone, the Holy Spirit's Wind is a part of Jesus Christ's second coming.

This wind of the Holy Spirit will blow across this land, ushering in Jesus Christ's return and reawakening God's people in preparation for God's final move, Revival.

Are we willing to follow the Holy Spirit's lead and assist in God's great plan of revival before His return?

Blessings of Brokenness

In their brokenness, broken vessels recognize the need for a Saviour. On a daily basis, their eyes are expecting in the mercy of the Saviour.

The route of brokenness is a definite one, guided by God's all-powerful hand. This hand breaks, but it always shields you from the sun.

Brokenness leads to God's glory on the outside, but it leads to God Himself on the inside.

The Blessings of Brokenness

- 1) When provided, all provisions come directly from the Master's Table.
- 2) God is reminded of His promise via brokenness.

3) The fragrance of the Broken Vessel calms God's wrath by reminding God of Jesus' sacrifice on the Cross.

There is a chance to view the bruised face of Jesus Christ and receive a new vision of the Suffering Saviour somewhere along the journey of brokenness.

The broken vessel remains near Jesus' feet

Broken vessels have the privilege of resting, lying down, washing, and falling near Jesus' feet. Mary got access to Jesus' feet and had the privilege of washing and kissing them. There's a chance Jesus will spread the corner of His garment over us when we're at Jesus' feet (Ruth 3:9). He becomes our Kinsmen redeemer and later our husband as he spreads His garment.

When we sit at Jesus' feet, the Father gradually prepares us to be the Bride of Jesus. We prepare Jesus for supper and repose in our House by washing His feet. We remind Jesus that he is our Kinsmen redeemer or husband by lying down at His feet. We declare our reliance on Jesus by prostrating ourselves at His feet.

We express our deep love for Jesus by kissing His feet.

At the feet of Jesus, God is moulding His bride.

At the feet of Jesus, all of God's characteristics and nature are available. The broken vessel gradually comprehends the nature and work of Jesus in this location and is transformed as a result of this comprehension. Mary sat at Jesus's feet and heard His word (Luke 10:39)

The broken vessel is slowly but steadily transformed into the Bride of Jesus.

God will reveal Jesus' Bride to the world at the appropriate time, and the enemy will have no power over God's property.

Are we prepared to remain humbly near Jesus' feet today?

God's Powerhouses / Transformers are end-time

preachers

End-of-the-world preachers are like a sudden spark in the environment, with a validity of one day, six months, one prayer, or ten lectures, depending on God's desire. They appear out of nowhere and vanish just as quickly after God's purpose has been fulfilled.

End-of-the-age preachers spend most of their time in the wilderness, but they appear just before Jesus' arrival and then vanish. The names of the preachers will be forgotten swiftly, and only the name of Jesus will be spoken.

People only heard Jesus' name during Jesus' time, and John the Baptist's name gradually went out.

Today, there is a lot of noise about the name of the preacher and his ministry, and it is not in the background, but it is overshadowing the name of Jesus.

They are God's transformers, capable of sustaining and carrying God's high voltage power for the benefit of mankind and God's mission.

Some characteristics of end-of-the-world preachers -

- 1) People's hip joints loosen and knees knock against each other when they speak because of the dread of God.
- 2) Their words have the capability of destroying, healing, and creating.
- 3) Control time Reverse the devastation, halt events before and after they occur.
- 4) Be part of pockets of revival
- 5) No abuse of God's strength and Glory;
- 6) Humble individuals exposed to God's Power and Holiness in direct radiation.
- 7) They possess God's Wisdom, Power, and Glory, but no worldly blessings to go along with it.
- 8) They can spend extended periods of time in God's presence and speak when God speaks.

Completion of creation of Inside world

God created a beautiful outside world for Adam and Eve to live in, but their interior world was not created completely. The missing piece for completion of inside world is Jesus. The creation of the inside world will be wholly complete only when Jesus is revealed and His very own image is formed in it.

Even if Adam and Eve had not sinned, Jesus had to be revealed and formed in order for the interior world to be completed.

Sin has destroyed both the outside world and inside world. Sin hastened the completion of the internal world by revealing Jesus. God's original plan was Revelation and formation of Jesus and then completion of inside world was never disturbed by man's sin.

Just like in 7 days God created the outside world, God had some days to create the inside world. As part of the days of creation of inside world, there was one day for revealing His son Jesus and the other day for formation in the image of Jesus. Sin disturbed the day order in which Jesus was revealed but never disturbed the original plan of completion of inside world.

Adam and Eve were denied the opportunity to eat from the Tree of Life (after the fall), but we can find the fruits of the Tree of Life in Jesus, which we can consume and thrive.

In the internal world, Jesus the master craftsman is revealed. Jesus entered our inside world and began beautifying it as part of the completion of the inside world.

God uses the outside world as a test environment for evaluating the quality of nature and the image of Jesus that has been produced in us.

The creation of the internal world is completed by a person who bears the image of Jesus. He begins the process of restoring the outside world and redeeming creation.

Once the inside world is completed, God will find his new Adam and Eve in the nature of Jesus to rule His Kingdom.

Preparation of Wise Men

In this season, God is preparing His wise men by giving them the wisdom to interpret the signs of His second coming. The three wise men in the first coming followed the nativity star to identify Jesus' birthplace.

God's plan or mysteries are always foretold, but it takes men with God's insight/wisdom to decipher God's plan's clues accurately. Humanity is involved in God's plan through prophets foretelling it and wise men deciphering the signs. Prophets and wise men play an important part in seeing God's plan come to fruition.

Prophets foretold the birth of Jesus and prepared the church for it.

Wise men alerted the government to the fulfillment of the sign of Jesus' birth.

Today also, prophets prepare the church for the second coming, while wise men alert the governments or rulers of the world to the second coming.

Daniel was granted God's wisdom/insight, which he used to decipher both worldly and spiritual mysteries. Because Daniel properly comprehended worldly mysteries, God provided him the opportunity to comprehend and interpret heavenly mysteries such as Jesus' second coming.

Ask God to give you His wisdom to interpret world's mysteries in the field where you are working and a chance to interpret signs of heavenly mysteries like the second coming.

There are some signs for the first coming, such as the appearance of nativity star, Christ's birth in Bethlehem, and so on. The nativity star was discovered by the three wise men in the sky..

There are various signs for the second coming as well, such as the seven seals, the Rapture, cosmic shifts, earthquakes, the location of Jesus' arrival, and the Antichrist.

Every plan of God was foretold, but only when correctly interpreted would it lead to the fulfilment of God's plan. The

fulfilment of God's purpose included the interpretation of God's plan.

Many wise men are needed now to interpret and participate in the fulfilment of the signs of the second coming. Wise men are needed in all professions, including science, medicine, economics, politics, astronomy, and others, because indicators of the second coming can be found in all of them.

Display Jesus's character and nature through our lives

Before the Fall, Jesus and the Father lived in a state of perfection, in which they were perfect in every way. The Father's dearest possession was Jesus.

When man sinned, Father God had no choice but to send His son from a flawless/perfect world to a damaged, lifeless earth.

Father sends Jesus as a baby. The baby Jesus was stripped of His attributes as God and born as a human with the Holy Spirit's guidance.

The first 30 years of Jesus' life were the years of formation of God the Father's character and nature.

The next 3.5 years of Jesus' life were the years of displaying the formed Father God's character and nature.

The character and characteristics of Father God were formed in Jesus' life as a result of his constant gazing of the Father and the guidance of the Holy Spirit.

At the Cross, Jesus' character was complete and reflected the complete image of God, and fulfilled God's plan as an unblemished sacrifice on behalf of humanity.

God also keeps us in realm of time(earthly journey) so that we can develop and reveal Jesus' nature and character to fulfill God's plan.

From birth to His death, Jesus revealed that earthly life is a path of creating and expressing the Father God's nature and character.

The formation of God's nature and character in our lives is a slow process that can be reached by a constant gaze on Jesus. It took 30 years for God The Father's character and nature to develop in Jesus' life.

Only through a person who embodies and displays God's character and nature will God's plan be fully realized.

Desire to see Jesus Christ in All His Fullness

Everytime God wants to expose a false teaching, He does it by revealing a pure version of teaching accompanied by a heavenly touch.

All revivals are marked with a revelation of one/many pure views about God (ie God in His Holiness, God in His Love, God AS WHO HE IS, etc)

Before the Wales Revival, Evan Roberts had a visitation every day 4 hours for 3 months in which God took him to a place where there is no space or time.

Eternity is a state of perfection where there is no decay or time.

God took Evan Roberts to the place Eternity where he got a pure view of God in His Fullness. He presented the nation of Wales the pure view of God and the pure view of God itself is Revival.

Today there is shortage of people who see God in His purest form ie in His Love, in His mercy etc and display the same God in their lives.

Purest view of God is to see Jesus AS WHO HE IS IN ALL HIS FULLNESS.

Today is your desire to See Jesus in All His Fullness?

True Prophecy (One Type)

Prophecy is the declaration of God's authority over a particular situation. There is no YES or No, but always a Yes. There is always a stir / commotion in our hearts when a true prophecy is uttered.

A prophecy first the breaks the prophet rendering him to ask God for forgiveness towards sins of His people and then it breaks the heart of the hearers. In Ezekiel 11, Ezekiel sees a vision of God's destruction and he is shaken and asks God's forgiveness on behalf of His people. Then he utters what God has shown / revealed ie God's destructive authority which comes with power and in an instant a person dies.

A prophecy has tremendous power to shake the present and prepare us into God's will even if it's God's destruction / Judgment.

A prophecy is always self destructive, it either destroys the self (selfish motives and ambitions) in a person or destroys a person in case of unrepentant heart.

A prophecy comes from God's heart out of pure love for a person and returns to God carrying a person to God.

Jesus Christ: A Life-Giving God-Draw strength from

God on a daily basis

The creation survives by the Life of God. God in His mercy gives His life to the creation so that it can sustain and flourish. Just like plants need sunlight for producing nutrients for photosynthesis, God gives His Son Jesus as a Life-Giving God to sustain creation and humanity.

As long as we are near to the Life giving son of God, Jesus Christ, we can continuously draw strength and live each day with abundance of His life.

Come and see the life giving abundant one Jesus Christ and your life will be replenished and you will neverthirst again.

Drink from the wells of Knowledge of God and your life will be restored to the fullest.

Jesus Christ the life-giving God, wants to give you life in abundance in every situation and problem.

Some examples how God gives Life to Humanity. His life is given to Humanity based on His Knowledge and Character.

- By giving Knowledge of/about God To restore us (in the image of God)
- 2) By giving us the Revelation of God To revive us
- 3) By revealing about the Person of Jesus Christ To give direction to our life
- 4) By revealing about Father God To create things in our life
- 5) By revealing about The Holy Spirit To sustain our life

God's life is needed for rich and poor, healthy, and unhealthy, etc. Satan deceives the healthy, rich by not letting them understand the necessity of God's life.

Jesus wants to give His life in full measure when we come just as we are.

This Life of God is needed on a daily basis.

Draw Life for your needs, situations from the Life-Giving God Jesus Christ in whom there is always abundance to supply all our needs and there is no shortage at all.

To God be all Glory, Amen.

Tears of Jesus

In His kindness, God has shown a young person a vision of Jesus' Tears.

In this vision, a heavenly visitor takes this young person to the edge of a lake on the top of a mountain. A person was crying and his face was bloated in the middle of the lake. The person in the middle of the lake, according to the heavenly visitor, was Jesus.

The lake was formed by continuous tears of Jesus for some generations.

The lake's water was rapidly disappearing. The heavenly visitor was summoned by Jesus to bring some young people. The heavenly visitor immediately brought around 20 people and instructed them to go to Jesus one by one.

When a young man walks up to Jesus and sees his face, he instantly begins to cry out in anguish and agony. Each of the 20 young individuals experienced the same experience. Every young person faced one unique direction and began crying.

Their screams and agony were exceedingly loud and could be heard all the way to the Father in Heaven, because those in hell also scream with such a loud voice that it reaches the Father in Heaven. Only with such a cry and anguish for perishing souls can people be saved from hellfire.

There is a shortage of tears in the kingdom of God.

Jesus's tears have been shed for many generations.

The tears of Jesus fill the entire earth and in that tears a sinner is saved.

Jesus is Humble and Lowly because He is always in a tearful state of agony for the sins of His people.

Heaven is surprised by this continuous outflow of the tears of Jesus.

Tears have a price, and that price is the sacrificial love of Jesus.

Tears made Jesus a humble and lowly God.

Do you want a fellowship and communion with this Jesus in partaking in shedding of tears for humanity?

God is conquering over the Inside world

God in His mercy has given a visitation of His second coming to a young person. This young person was standing in a open field with a heavenly visitor standing next to him. This heavenly visitor was staring at the sky and this person was also staring at the sky. The sky was like a rainy day when before a rain comes, there is a formation of clouds of one side and the other side was sunny. But this the one side, there was large and magnificent light and the other side was mixture of darkness and light. The large and magnificent light was very enamorous and dense its like it is conquering the other side. The heavenly visitor told that the large and magnificent light was like the Kingdom of God. The Kingdom of God is about to conquer the other side and then the entire world. This young person asked the heavenly visitor, how is it possible? Since there is coronavirus? He mentioned the vision is about the inside world.

The main points of this visitation are

- The Kingdom of God is taking over or conquering the inside world.
- 2) Once the inside world is taken over by God, the separation between worlds (outside and inside) is broken and it becomes one world. They start living in outside world with the power from the inside world.
- 3) The Kingdom of God advanced so fast in last 2 years compared to last 100 years.

- 4) The King is ready to come do you still don't understand. Are you not able hear the chariots sound?
- 5) Why do think so much of coronavirus when the Kingdom of God is expanding so much. Be very joyful that God's Kingdom and authority is coming back.
- 6) The enemy can understand the outside world but not the inside world.
- 7) God is about to conquer the inside world but the enemy still has no clue and feels his time is over. (God's way of working is so hidden till it is revealed)
- 8) Just as God is conquering the inside world, Satan is conquering the outside world. God is far ahead of Satan and conquers the inside world before Satan conquers the outside world.
- 9) The people who's inside world is conquered will be not be affected by the situations happening in the outside world.
- 10) Inside world runs on mercy of God and outside world runs on hard work.

Preacher's Choice

At a particular point in time, God gives a preacher the option of choosing between ministry growth and growth in the Word of God. He has to select one of the options.

Many ministers are deceived by Satan into believing that they need to expand their ministry in order to reach a larger number of people with the Gospel. If the preacher selects the path of ministry expansion, a preacher gradually loses the ability to grow in the Word of God and starts preaching based on past experience.

It is a sin before God if a preacher preaches a sermon that is not in accordance with God's season and God's will. Once the ministry expands the growth in the Word of God diminishes and eventually the ministry becomes stale.

If the preacher selects the Word of God as his or her way, God shapes the ministry slowly but richly in the Word of God, allowing the Word of God to mould it.

When you choose to follow the way of the Word of God, the Word of God will expand your ministry by raising new preachers, preaching a whole Gospel, and living a no-compromise lifestyle. When you chose the path of Ministry, the expansion of ministry will be superficial growth with lot of compromises of Biblical principles and values.

Allow God's word to shape your ministry rather than your ministry expanding to make room for God's word.

True Grace

The kingdom of God runs on the weakness and brokenness of man so that the richness of God's Grace will be displayed.

The Lord always leads a saint in the path of weakness and brokenness. If the Lord is not leading him in this direction, the Lord has left him.

In weakness of man, the work of God is perfected. At the Cross, in Jesus's weakness the work of God is perfected.

God takes the saint in this path till he becomes nothing and make him pass through the eye of the needle (Matthew 19:24).

Steps to Grow Spiritually

God always works in seasons and times. There is a time for everything. A time to sow and a time to reap.

The fastest way to grow spiritually is to understand the times and seasons of God. When a season is changing, transition from the old season to new season. Be ready to understand and shift in the direction of God's season.

When our life is always in God's season/will, we always receive a fresh manna from heaven. There will be a fresh word, fresh anointing, fresh aroma of the Holy Spirit from God.

Eternity

Eternity is a state of perfection where there is no time or decay. God dwells in Eternity, which means he is perfect/flawless in every way, including His nature, character, and characteristics.

Eternity encompasses numerous aspects such as holiness, mercy, love, and peace, among others. In all of these ways, God is flawless. God desires us to be perfect/flawless just like His son Jesus.

Eternity is a place that exists outside of time (Eternity is a realm outside the realm of time). We exist in a temporal earth where we develop God's character, traits, and nature. We cross over from the realm of time to Eternity once we have developed and perfected in all of God's nature and traits.

The gradual formation of God's character and nature in our life is the result of a persistent gaze on Christ and God's mercy. It will not be obtained or reached through our efforts.

For example, we may have only attained only 1-2 percent of holiness during our earthly journey before reaching paradise. In Heaven, it could take 1000 years to achieve Holiness perfection. It could take up to 10,000 years to achieve perfection in all aspects of God's nature and attributes.

The journey on Earth is for a very short period, and we may only be able to reach 1-2 percent of God's nature and traits, whereas perfection in all areas takes many years in heaven.

We become sons of God and share in God's rulership once we have perfected in God's nature and traits.

MENE, MENE, TEKEL

For the show of his magnificence, Belshazzar used God's precious gold utensils from the House of God (Daniel 5:25).

In the temple of God, holy utensils are present for God's work of burning incense, offering sacrifices, and carrying the blood of the slain animal.

The heavenly deposits of God's favour/Grace, such as anointing, gifts, and the presence of God are given to carry out God's work on this earth, are represented by holy vessels from the temple.

God's work has to be done with heavenly vessels in God's will.

God has numbered the days for the work done through us when the vessels are used for our benefit, glory, and satisfaction of pride. The vessels are taken back within the specified number of days.

After God removes the vessel, it is replaced by human vessels, which sabotage the work and cause it to become stale.

All of God's works begin with a person who is equipped with heavenly deposits of God's grace and done in God's will.

Are we misusing the heavenly deposits of God's grace for our own advantage or glory?

Remember that heavenly vessels have validity only if we use them for our profit, after which God's hand will appear to take them away.

Belshazzar was a heathen monarch who, whether knowingly or not, utilized God's Temple vessels for his own glory.

Are we, with the knowledge of who God IS, using His anointing, His presence, and His gifts for our glory or benefit? Keep in mind that God's temple utensils cannot be utilized to serve the Self God.

Resurrection power/body in the life of John

Apostle John was on the island of Patmos (A place of extreme hardships) when he received the Book of Revelation.

John experienced such mighty revelations about Jesus Christ's second coming while in a human body. Daniel, who had comparable revelations, became ill for a few days after getting them (Daniel 8:28).

John's physical body was able to sustain both the hardships on the island of Patmos and the mighty revelations of God.

It is impossible to sustain the impact of such powerful revelations concerning the second coming and to withstand the prison hardships with a human body.

The only way he sustained such powerful revelations and hardships was through resurrected body / power. In history, it is said that Roman emperor Domitian commanded that the apostle John be boiled to death in oil, but John only continued to preach from within the pot. Another time, John was forced to drink poison, but, as promised in Mark 16:18, it did not hurt him.

God transformed Apostle John's human body into a resurrected body with resurrection power. All prophets in the Bible had 1 or 2 visitations where God took them to heaven but John had many visitations and visited many places in heaven. Only a citizen has access to all of the country's locations.

With resurrected body, he became a citizen of heaven, subject to the rules and authority of heaven while still living in a human form on earth. Earthly problems and afflictions had no effect on him since he had the power of resurrection, i.e. the power that had risen Jesus from the dead. The earthly body is subject to earthly conditions and authority, whereas the resurrected body is subject to the conditions of heaven and is unaffected by earthly conditions.

God must transform our earthly bodies into resurrected bodies with resurrection power if we are to endure the end times.

Only if our earthly bodies are changed into resurrected bodies, we will be able to withstand the end times.

Gospel of the Kingdom to be preached before end

time

And this Gospel of the kingdom will be preached in all the world as a witness to all the nations, and then the end will come.(Matthew 24:14)

The gospel of the kingdom is not only salvation via Jesus Christ, but also complete knowledge of Jesus Christ's person, character, message, works, and teachings.

All generations got small understanding and knowledge of the Gospel of the King and His Kingdom.

The holy fathers like Augustine, St John of the Cross got the importance of communion and daily walk with God.

The puritans were revealed the hidden treasures from the scripture. They imparted to the world a pure understanding of God, His Works, and His Character.

The importance and necessity of the Holy Spirit as an illuminator was brought up by John Calvin, who stated that the Word of God cannot enter our spirits until the Holy Spirit illuminates or reveals it to us.

God revealed the kingdom of God to Mystics through dreams and visions.

Before the end of time, these small bits and pieces of understanding of the Gospel of the Kingdom in each generation must be brought together to make a complete understanding of the Kingdom of God. Since we are the last generation before end time, we also need to gain a piece of understanding of Gospel of

the Kingdom inorder to complete the understanding of the Gospel of the kingdom.

Once we receive the complete knowledge of the Gospel of the kingdom, then only we can preach the Gospel to the ends of the earth.

For a quick return of Jesus Christ, pray to God for the following points:

- 1) Revelation of the missing pieces of Knowledge, Character and person of Jesus Christ inorder to complete the understanding of Gospel of the kingdom.
- Knowledge of the Whole Gospel of the Kingdom (Understanding from previous generation and our generation)
- 3) Raise preachers who will preach the entire Kingdom gospel.
- 4) Send preachers to countries where only a portion of the Kingdom Gospel is proclaimed.

Where are the watchmen of God?

There is a sword of destruction ravaging against the land, where are God's watchman to sound the trumpet and alert the people of this land? Its been a long time since we have heard a trumpet sound, and waves after waves of coronavirus are destroying this land. These coronavirus outbreaks occur on a regular basis. Watchman don't recognize the new wave of coronavirus beforehand and hence the people are affected by this wave of destruction.

The watchman are not sleeping but awake in the night at this time, yet they have lost their discernment to know whether it is God's voice or not. God's voice warns the watchman in advance of coming devastation.

If the watchman do not hear God's voice correctly, or if they hear the wrong voice, the inhabitants of this land will be destroyed. The watchman are hearing a lot of wrong voices right now, not God's voice.

There are so many voices heard these days that it's difficult to discern God's voice. The watchman became accustomed to hearing false or duplicated voices of God.

These days, Satan has successfully copied God's voice and gifts to the point where people believe the replicated voice and gifts as genuine God's voice and gifts. Both the populace and the watchman have been caught in the same trap.

This generation has witnessed a great deal of fake working of gifts and heard a great deal of false voices, and they have mistakenly regarded the fake gifts and voices as genuine God's gifts and voice.

To discern the false Gifts and voices, this generation needs to see the real working of God's Gifts and hear a genuine voice from God. Ask God to raise forth preachers who will demonstrate the true working of God's gifts.

Every person serves as a watchman to defend Himself.

Every family necessitates the presence of a watchman.

A watchman is required in every church.

A watchman is required in every city.

If God has called you to be a watchman, pray for discernment so that you can correctly distinguish God's gifts and hear God's voice so that you can warn your family, church, or community of impending danger.

